
 
 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Pat Hohl 

DATE: 10-10-2023 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Opioid Settlement Funds 

 Number of Supporting Documents:  2 

Requested Action 

Approve the recommendation from the Public Safety Committee for use of current and future funds 
received from the Opioid Settlement.  

 

Background 

Please review the motion below from the Public Safety Committee and reference the excerpt from the 
List of Opioid Remediation Uses attached to this agenda item.  

 

2.  Opioid Settlement Funds  

 

 Motion by Hohl, second by Hughes, that the board appoint Hohl, Hughes, the Public Safety  Director, 
Deputy Directors and the Deputy Chief to brainstorm and solicit proposals for use  of this money from 
entities not limited to private counseling services, school systems and the  county health department; this 
should include all prevention and overdose death possibilities  as outlined in G-8, 9, & 10. (List of Opioid 
Remediation Uses – Exhibit E) 

 Passed unanimously 

 

 


